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Dorothy Menasco

From: Geoffrey Kirk {gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 11:48 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon
Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Geoffrey Kirk

Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS

Attachments: Notice-Service-Test-050310.pdf
Case No. 090478 - WS

In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC

Attached for filing is Hernando County's Notice of
Service of Direct Testimony

<<Notice-Service-Test-050310.pdf>>
Respectfully submitted,
s/Geoffrey T. Kirk
Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq.
Assistant County Attorney
Hernando County

(352) 754-4122
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STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478-WS
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES,
FLORIDA
/

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF DIRECT TESTIMONY BY HERNANDO COUNTY,
HERNANDO COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT AND
HERNANDO COUNTY UTILITY REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Hernando County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, Hernando County Water
and Sewer District, a body politic of the State of Florida, and Hernando County Utility
Regulatory Authority, a body politic of the State of Florida (collectively “Hernando”)! hereby
serves the Direct Testimony of: (i) Ronald A. Pianta, AICP: (ii) Paul Wiecorek, AICP; and (iii)
Joseph Stapf on the dates and manner indicated below to all persons listed in the Certificate of
Service list:

1. Originals of the aforesaid Direct Testimonies, plus 15 copies, were sent to the
Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission on April 30, 2010 for filing, via Fed Ex
(for delivery on Monday, May 3, 2010).

2. Copies of the foregoing (i.e. the Direct Testimony of Ronald A. Pianta, AICP;
Paul Wieczorek, AICP; and Joseph Stapf ) were sent, via U.S. Mail, to each party
listed in the Certificate of Service below (other than the PSC Clerk who was
served as per the paragraph above) on May 3, 2010. Said Direct Testimonies were
also sent electronically, on April 30, 2010, to counsel of record as noted below.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICES

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent, in the
manner stated herein, to all persons listed below, this 3 day of May, 2010.

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq.

!/ Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District and Hernando County
i

Utility Regulatory Authority jointly file this Notice of Service. DOCUMINT XUMBER-DATF
03638 MAY-3e

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(sent via Fed Ex on 4/30/10)

Caroline Klancke

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(by U.S. Mail and email)

Michael Milton, Esq.

Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer
1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947

(by U.S. Mail and email)

John Wharton, Esq.

Marshall Deterding, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(by U.S. Mail and email)

Ronald Edwards, Manager
Skyland Utilities, LLC

660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301
Vero Beach, FL. 32963

(by U.S. Mail)

Sharon Blanchard, Chairman

The Coalition to Preserve Qur Water
Resources

P.O.Box 173

Dade City, FL 33526-0173

(by U.S. Mail)

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(by U.S. Mail)

Joseph D. Richards

‘Sentor Assistant County Attorney

Pasco County

7530 Little Road, Suite 340
New Port Richey, Florida 34654
(by U.S. Mail and email)

Derrill McAteer, Esq.
The Hogan Law Firm
20 South Broad Street
Brooksville, FL 34601
(by U.S. Mail and email)

The Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group

c/o Richard K. Riley
P.O. Box 6

Trilby, FL 33593
(by U.S. Mail)

William H. Hollimon, Esq.
Pennington Moore Wilkinson
Bell & Dunbar, P.A.

Post Office Box 10095
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095
(by U.S. Mail and email)

Notice of Service of Direct Testimony — PSC Docket No. 090478 — Page 2 of 2




